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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To the Members of ATLANTA INFRA ASSETS LIMITED
Report on the Audit of Standalone Ind AS financial statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Mis
ATLANTA INFRA ASSETS LIMITED (“the Company"), which comprises of the Balance
Sheet as at 31%* March 2024, Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of Cash
Flows for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, except for the Basis of Qualified Opinion in the below paragraph, the aforesaid
standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act 2013 (“the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs (financial
position) of the Company as at 31* March 2024 and its financial performance (including
Comprehensive Income) and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind
AS financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone
Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Information other than the Ind AS financial statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not
include the Ind AS financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinion on
the standalone Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information;
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these
standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133
of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone
Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibility for the audit of the Ind AS financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are consideraed material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and

maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in
the Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion, our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the entity to cease

to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2020 (“the Order”),
issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143 (11) of the Companies Act
2013, we give in "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.
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2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other
Comprehensive income, the statement of cash flow dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with
the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with
relevant rules there under;

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31* March 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31* March 2024 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in "Annexure B”.

g) With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended,
we report that the company has not paid any remuneration to its managerial

personnel during the year.
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3. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

a) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its standalone Ind AS financial statements. Refer Note No.4 to the
financial statements;

b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contract
having material foreseeable losses for which provision was required to be made
under the applicable law or the accounting standards.

¢) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

d) (i) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any
other persons or entities, including foreign entities (‘Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Eeneficiaries;

(ii) the Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the Funding party (“Ultimate beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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(i) Based on such audit procedures that the auditor has considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused
them to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i} contain any
material mis-statement.

¢) The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

f) Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software's for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended
March 31, 2024, which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the
same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software's. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance
of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

g) As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from
April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g)of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record
retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024,

FOR SURESH C. MANIAR & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG NO. 0110663W

KV.8
PARTNER
M. NO. 030063

PLACE : MUMBAI
DATED : MAY 25,2024

UDIN : 24030063BKBOLU3869
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“Annexure A" to the Independent Auditor’s Report

{Referred to in Paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” section of our report of even date }

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment
(a) (A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of Intangible

assets

(b) As explained to us the fixed assets are being physically verified by the
management at regular intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on

such verification.

(c) As explained to us, the title deeds of immovable property are held in the name of the
Company.

(d) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of records of the Company, the company has not re-valued any of its
property plant and equipment during the year.

(e) According to information and explanations given to us by the management, no
proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act 1988, (45 of 1988)
and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, clause 3(i)(e) of the Order is not applicable to
the company.

(i) (a) The Company is primarily a service company in the business of operating and
maintaining toll road. Accordingly, clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company. S N

.-'{"z;-: o \\-.‘
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(b) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of records of the Company, has not been sanctioned any working capital limits
from banks or financial institutions, during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(iiiy (@) The company has provided loans or advances in nature of loan to its subsidiary co.
M/s Mora Tollways Pvt. Ltd. Amounting to Rs. 5,533 Lakhs during the year and the
balance outstanding as at the date of balance sheet is of Rs. 5,533 Lakhs;

{(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our audit
procedure, we are off opinion that the terms and conditions on which loans have
been by the company during the year (aggregating to Rs 5,533 lakhs and balance
outstanding as at balance sheet date Rs. 5,533 lakhs are not prejudicial to the
interest of the company.

() According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our audit
procedure, there are no stipulation with regard to the repayment of loan.

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our audit
procedure, there is no overdue amount remains outstanding as at the year end as
there are no stipulation with regard to the repayment of loan.

(e) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our audit
procedure, the loans and advances in the nature of loan has not fallen due in the
year as there is not stipulation with regard to the repayment of loan.

(i  The company has granted the loans or advances in the nature of loan, to its
subsidiary M/s. Mora Tollways Pvt. Ltd. and the aggregate amount of such loan or
advance in nature of loan, is of Rs. 5,533 Lakhs which is 100% of total loan granted.

(iv) In respect of loans, investments, guarantees and security, the company has complied
with provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013,

(v} The company has not accepted deposits or amounts deemed to be deposits from the
public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(vi) The company is not required to maintain, cost accounts and records specified by the
Central Government under Section 148(1) of the companies Accordingly, clause
3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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{vii) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records in respect of statutory dues:
{a) The company has been, regular in depositing regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Income-Tax, Goods & Service Tax, Cess,
Professional Tax and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and
there are no arrears of statutory dues as at 31% March 2024, outstanding for a period
of more than 6 months from the date they became payable.

{b) According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of records of the company, the following statutory dues have not been
deposited as on 31% March 2024, on account of dispute.

A, MNature of Pending Amount Remarks
Demand Appeals Payable
2014-15 | 154 order | Appeal filed | 4,84 56,860 | Demand as per 143(3) & 154
against and order  Rs. 5,49,35,890/-
143(3) pending for Rs. 15,00,000/- tax paid on
disposal 07/07/2017 Rs.45,00,000/- tax
paid on 05/09/2017 Rs
4,79,030/- RO forthe AY.17-18
adjusted against the demand.
2022-23 Stamp High Court | 9,67,67,620 | Stamp duty levied on the
Duty — Bombay concession agreement u/s 33
of the Maharashtra Stamp Act
- Collector of Customs,
MNagpur

(vill) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any
transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act 1961, as income during the year.
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(ix) (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records in the earlier years, the accounts of the company had
been classified as Non-Performing Assets (NPAs) by the lenders. However
during the year, the company has settled the Consortium Facilities under One
Time Settlement (OTS) with its leaders and discharged all its Fund based
liabilities.

(b) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, the company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by
any bank or financial institution or any other lender.

(c) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, the term loans were applied for the purpose for which
the loans were obtained.

(d) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, there has been no instances of funds raised on short
term basis which have been utilised for long term purposes

(e) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, we report that the company has taken funds from
following entities and person on account of or to meet the obligation of its
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures as per details below.

Nature of Name of name | Amount Name of | Relation with | Nature of
Loan of lender involved the lender Transaction
subsidiary, for which
joint funds
venture, utilized
associates
Unsecured | Atlantaa Limited | 4,107.82 | Mora Holding Repayment
Loan Lakhs Tollways Company of loan
Limited (OTS)
obligation
paid
Unsecured | Bhavna R. Bbarot | 1,231.86 | Mora Relative  of | Repayment
Loan Lakhs Tollways director of loan
Limited (OTS)
obligation
paid
Unsecured | Rikin R. Bbarot 183.22 Mora Director Repayment
Loan Lakhs Tollways of loan
Limited (OTS)
obligation
paid
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() According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, the company has not raised loans during the year on the
pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries.

(x) (a) The company has not raised any, moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The company has made / has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally
convertible) during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x){(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(xi) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination
of the records, we report that;

(a) There has been no fraud by the company or on the company, has been noticed or
reported during the year.

(b) No report under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act 2013, has been filed with the
Central Government, by the auditors in Form ADT-4 prescribed under Rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014,

(c) There have been no whistle blower complaints received during the year by the
Company.

(xi) According to information and explanations given to us the company is not a Nidhi
Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examinations
of the records, the company has complied with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies
Act 2013, where applicable and details of such transactions have been disciosed in Note
no. 8 to the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.
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(xiv) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examinations
of the records, the company has an internal audit system as mandated by Section 138
of the Companies Act, commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(xv) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examinations
of the records, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him and the provisions of section 192 of the
companies Act is not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) (a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). Accordingly, clauses 3(xvi)(a) and 3(xvi)(b) are
not applicable to the Company.

{c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(d) According to information and explanations given to us, the Group does not have any
more than one CIC as part of the Group. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order
is not applicable.

(xvil) The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year covered by our audit and
in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) Due to applicable provisions under Companies Act 2013 for rotation of auditors, statutory
auditors of the company has mandatorily resigned and he have adequately considered
the views expressed by the previous auditors in their communication.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment
of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based

on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions though the material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report we are of the opinion, that the
Company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
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(xx) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, clauses3
{(xx)(a) and3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

FOR SURESH C. MANIAR & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG NO. 0110683W

K.V. SHETH
PARTNER
M. NO. 030063

PLACE : MUMBAI
DATED : MAY 25,2024

UDIN : 24030063BKBOLU3869
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“Annexure B" To the Independent Auditor’'s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act"”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ATLANTA
INFRA ASSETS LIMITED("the Company”) as of 31% March 2024 in conjunction with our
audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on, the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over Financial reporting based on our audit conducted in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note") and the Standards on Auditing issued by ICAl, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those standards and

Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requi s and plan and perform
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the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the stand alone financial statements. :
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be deducted. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, and on the basis of information and discussions with the management on
the various aspects of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting, which
however is yet to be documented by the Company in the form of a Risk Control Matrix
{(RCMs) for the period covered by this audit report, the company has, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March
31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

FOR SURESH C. MANIAR & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG NO. 0110663W

K.V. SHETH
PARTNER
M. NO. 030063

PLACE : MUMBAI
DATED : MAY 25,2024

UDIN : 24030063BKBOLU3869




Atlanta Infra Assets Limited (R En Lakhs)
Corporate General information and Summary of significant accounting policies for the year ended March 31, 014

Corporate General information:
umuwmmmdmmwmmcmnmm.1m.m12mmmber.Im&IprmHuquwmuhrpmww
the *“Improvement, operation and malnisnance Wmﬂmwmmmnfmmihmmudm4hmduﬂﬂnwmx.m.9.m-
Hm.50,000 of HH-b (Magpur-Kondhall Section]™ in the State of Maharashtra, on BOT basts. mmwtmsi]Mmmhumhﬁ.mﬂm
mmﬂwmumtnfmmﬂnﬁ.Tnemmnyrmpmnmdmnmkﬂmﬂmnwmnwmmwnumnuhmrm
sssets, I line with the business strategy the name of the :umpungrhubeenchmdmmjlrnumunﬂwhuMmInfmmume.

'l'h!i.‘.unplmrFltmhﬂdmm‘lpd:llcMmmmuiﬂﬂmmmﬂmmmmmulnﬂuwﬂmmmﬂlmhlmuﬂﬁ
ﬂuprmmdmecummlu.t.ct.mmgmmdnmuuwmmwummnﬁm.mmcnmmwmmm.wmmmml = 400
053,

mmpuwhugm-d“mnlkmmuﬂer Ministry of Micro, Small and Mediem Enterprises vide registration Mo, MH18001 3889
ﬂueHurﬂalmumwﬂmﬂudmmwwhrdn!nummnmzs.ml

hmwwnlmnwtnmmﬁupdﬂu

2.1 Basis of preparation, measuremaent and significant accounting policies

mmnapdmnwmwummmrmmmnmmmmnumm These policies have been consistently applied 1o all the
mmﬂ.mmmw,

. Basis of preparation

The Standalone Mnancial statements fave been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter refarred to s the ‘Ind A5} as notified by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant Lo Saction 131 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act') read with the Compankes (Indian Accounting standards) Rules, 2015 and
other relevant provisions of the Act.

, Historical cost commntion

Tmﬂ;mhlmhmuhmebunprepudunda'unhmhtmmm as madified by the fallowing:
» Certabn financial sssets and
» Defined benefit plans - plan

Fair value measurement

l-‘ltrmuehuummathmldhmmdmﬂﬂan:unu'mldu:wdzrnhhbmyhmmlv transaction between market participants on the
ummntm.Thecunmnymunhunmudﬁmmmutnnpprwwhuummmmmaﬂndentdaumnmlomfww“.
mmmzmnlmnmmmnmwmmthmnfmhmu

JJImmmmmhmwﬂwwmhmeﬂﬂmmhlhﬂmﬁnlmnhmmmmhhthemrvﬂuem. described as
follows, based on the lowest level Input mluﬂpﬂmntmunh[rmnwnu;m

» Leval 1 — Quoted mmd:mmwtnmmmmulumﬁmﬂuwmm
> Lewel 2 — Valuathon technigues fior which the lowest level input that s significant mﬂt!aknuwm:mthdmwwimw

»l.euti]--\"ah.llblmhchnlqnmfwnﬂchﬁwlmb&ﬂkulththﬂwﬂmnlmwmrmm is unobservable

. Current non-current classification

The assets and imlmﬁwudhmmm:mcwmdml “eyrrent/non-current basis”, with separate reporting of assets held for sale and
Lubujﬁes.mm.mmmwmmm-mmmﬂnHMmumd.mummwmmm
u!ﬂncmpwm'{nuuﬂnmmmmmbiwihutm:mm'rt.tuhl.ltinweltlhllmuutamwpectedmbammuﬁuﬂn:mlnpemm
qu:i:ufwtunpwwwﬁhmﬁt12n‘nnthl.iullmﬂngthedmufIii!fhlrsclﬂlpﬂ.mdﬁvwﬂmm-ﬂﬂnﬂnﬂlmdusﬂhdnwﬂdm
and ltabilities.

2.1 Property, plant and squipment:

7.3 Intangible assets:

thddhndhunnd:uhhmhlm.ﬂlutmrlmﬂm.mmme-LHWMmMWWH,H
any. HWMMemetMHWmmwwﬁWIm

subuqmm::ﬂmhﬂedhl‘.heM:umuuMHwﬁtﬂulmam.qummuhpmhlbl:ﬂutmemmk
henenummdmmmmmllmmmwmmmuwnmmmmmnw.mmammwmlm
fwunupmmhdnmmwhmrmmmothwmp-hsmmmmummrgedmpmmwmmﬂwmﬁupuﬂlnvmmt}wua
incurred,

Emmﬂuntmedmmﬂsuﬁﬂdlwmtmdyfnrmnerdedmmnpﬂmgd!mnm,mimdmwmnmlmmwabwmﬂngm;m
disclosed under Capital Work-in-Progresa.

Depreciation methods, gstimated useful lives and residual value:
Depreciation i calculated ing the straight ling method to allocate their cost, et of their residual values, over thelr estimated useful hves which are as follows:

Particulars Estimated useful Hives(Years)
Buliding &0
Vehicles B
Plant and equipmant's and earthmoving machinery 12
Compuiters 3

Estimated useful Thves, residual values and deprecation methods are reviewed annually and adjusted If appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

Imﬂzmmmﬁd-tmﬂﬂmﬂmummmmmwwﬂumh&d amortization / deplpfio
mﬂmm,mmmmmmmmmdmwmmmmmm
use,



2.4 Amortization method and pericods
Amartization is charged on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives. The estimated useful tves, residual value-and amortization method are reviewed
at the end of each annual reparting period, with the effect of any changes in the estimate being accounted for on @ prospective basis.

Aamortization of intangible assets (toll roads) created under BOT projects; the revenue based methedology {s adopted
Computer software is amartized aver an estimated useful life of 3 years.

2.5 Investment properties:
Property that is held for lang term rental yields or for capltal appreciation or both, and that is not occupbed by the Company is classified as investment property.
Investment property is measured initially at cost, including related transaction costs and where applicable borrowing costs. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized
to the asset's carrying amount only when it is probable that the future econamic benefits assoclated with the expenditure will flow ta the Company and the cost
af the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and malntenance costs are expensed when Incurred. When part of an frvestment property s replaced, the
carrying amount af the replaced part is derecognized.

Investment properties are depreciated using the straight line method over their ectimated useful lives, Investmant properties which are buildings generally have a
useful life of 60years.

2.4 Impairment of nen-financial assets:
Assets which are subject to depreciation or amartization are tested for hmﬂmﬁmmmmuachamsh:ﬁnmmhﬂimeMt the carrying
amount may not be recoverable, An impalrment loss is recognized for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount 1s the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at
the lowest levels for which there are separately {dentifiable cash inflows wiich are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of asets
{cash-generating units). Mon-financial assets that suffered an impalrment are reviewed for possible reversal af the impairment at the end of each reporting
period.

2.7 Trade Receivable:
Trade receivabies which do not contain significant financing companent is medsured at |ts transaction price (as defined in Ind AS 113 Revenue on Contract with
Customers), The company uses simplied approach to measuring impairment at an amount equal to |ife time expected credit losses method

2.8 Investments in subsidiaries, Joint ventures and Associates
[rivestments In subsidiaries, are measured at cost less proviston for impalrment, i any.

2.9 Financlal Instruments:
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and @ financial iability or equity instruments of another entity.

2,10 Investments and other financial assets
|, Classification
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

(a) those Lo be measured subsequently at fakr value (elther through Other Comprehensive Income of through prafit or loss) and
(b} those measured at amortized cost.
The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

For financial assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will elther be recarded in profit o loss or Dther Comprehensive Income,

il. Measurement
At initlal recognition, the Company measures financlal assets at its fair value plus, In the case of financial awsets carried at amortised costs, the transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition af the financlal assets, These transaction costs are ronsidered in determining the effective Interest rate in case of
such financial assets, Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss.

2.11 Impalrment of financial assets:
The Company assesses an a forward munghmm;mmmxmmmdmmumwaummwdm;.mmmmmm
amlhddmmmwhﬂhﬂmwubamulwmmmlnmdum

For impairment of trade recelvables, the Company applies the simptified approach permitted by ind AS 109-'Financial Instruments’, and the impairment is
meastired at an amount equal to life time expected credit loss allowance.

2.12 Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset |s derecognized only when:

I The(manyha:mm‘ermdtheﬁshutureqei‘uumnmﬂromuufm:hlmﬂur

jii. retains the contractual dahumrmmmcammwunﬂmt asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows Lo one of mare
recipients,
Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has pransferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
assel. In such cases, the financial asset is derecagnized, Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of gwnership of the financial
asset, the financial asset is not derecognized, mmmmwmmmm-nmlm.sﬂmr retains substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership af the financial assel, the financial asset is derecognized if the Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the group relains
control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognized 1o the extent of continuing Involvement in the financial asset.




2.13 Financial labilities:

Classification as debt or equity
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as elther financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definition of a financial Liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual Interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its labilithes.

A financial instrument hdﬂinndumﬂwmmnmwﬁmummpmdthemmddWMMmmer financial asset to another or the
instrument s settled by the entity by issuing its own equity instruments

. Inftial recognition and measurement:

All financial liablities are recognized Initially at failr value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly aturibitable Lransaction costs,

The Company's financial liabllities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts and financial guarantee contracts.

. Subsequent measurement:

The measurement of financial liabllities depends on their classification, as deseribed below:

. Borrowings:

Borrowings are subsequently carried at amortized cost; any difference between the procedds {net of Lransaction costs) and the redemption value is recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss over the period of the borrowings wing the effective interest rate method.

Fees pald on the establishment of loan facilities are recognized as transaction costs of the lean to the extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility
will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until u‘edrawdwnu::cr.n.anmen;uureummidmmllltbwmtrutwneoraﬁnfum
facility will be drawn down, the fee ts capitalized as a pre-payment for L1q:idit.runrimundaamrtludmthepeﬁudud’ﬂmlacmty to which it relates,

. Trade and other payables:

These amounts represent obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business from suppliers, Payables are classified
as current liabilithes i payment s due within one year or |ess otherwise they are presented as non-current liabilitles. Trade and other payables are subsequently
rmsasured at amortized cost using the effective Interest rate mathod. For these financial instruments, the carrylng amounts approximate their falr value due to
the shart term maturity of these instruments.

Financlal guarantee contracts are recognized as a financial Uability at the time when guarantes 1s fssued. The liabillty is initially recognised at fair value and
subsequently at the higher of (a) the amount determined in accordance with Ind AS 37; and (b) the amount initially recognized less cumulative amartization,

where appropriate,

Financial guarantees provided In refation tulaan!uhmwnnﬁdtamslndfmmmmpmmn. are recognised at falr values and accounted as “Equily
Investments made in the Subsidiary” with corresponding credit to Finanicial Guararitee tability, Ameunts recognised in Financial Guarantee liability ks credited to
profit and loss as Other income over the tenure of the financial guarantee..

vii Derecognition:

Borrowings are removied from the Balance Sheet when the obltgation specified in the contract ks discharged, cancelled or expired, The difference between the
carmying amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or transfesred to another party and the consideration pald, including amy non-cash assets
transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognized in profit or loss as other gains (losses). When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the Lerms of an exsting llability are substantially modified, such an pxchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the ariginal liability and the recognition of a new llability. The difference in the respective carmying amounts |s recognized in the Statement of
Prafit and Loss,

2.14 Borrowing costs:

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction of production of & qualifylng asset are capitalized during the
period of time that is required to complete and prepare the assel for its intended use or sale, Quallfying assets are assels that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, lmvestment income earmed on the temparary imvestment of speciflc borrowings pending their
expenditure on gualifying assets is deducted from the borrawing costs eligible for capitalization. Other borrawing costs are expensed in the period in which they
are fncurred.

7.15 Provistons, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

. Contingent Assets

Provisions
hwislmu-efmlnmdmnuwmmhulmmImlwcmmnmwluatmnuamttntpastmu; it s probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required o settle the present obligation at the end of the
reporting period. The discount rate uped to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
tmﬂﬂuﬁpetlﬁ:mﬂwlubilhy.mlnmh unepmvislnhduetnuwpumwdumhmugniudu!mmm

. Contingent labilities

Cantingent liabllities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurmence of
pon-oocurrence of one or more uncertain future events nol wholly within the control ef the Company. A present obligation that arises from past events where it is
sither not probable that an autflow of resources will be required (o sattle o reliable estimate of the amount cannat be made, Is termed as contingent Lability.

Ar_mtln;entmetisdhdmed. wheera an inflow of economic benefits is probable.




2.16 Income and recognition:
|, Interest income
Interest income from debt instruments is recognized using the effective interest rate method, The effective interest rate |5 the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross cammying amount of a financial asset. When calculating the effective
interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument {for example prepayment,
extension, call and similar aptions) but does not consider the expected credit losses,

fi. Dividend
Dividends are recagnized In profit or loss only when the right to receive payment is established, it is probable that the economic penefits associated with the
dividend will Now to the Company, mdﬂzmtatﬂwdhﬂdﬁdmbeum-edmwv.

2.17 Revenue recognition:
The company derfves revenue manly from road toll collections, The company has adopted Ind A5 113 “Revenue on Contracts with Customers” effecting April o,
7018, under the new standard revenue is recognised on satisfaction of the performance obligation at an amount that reflects the conslderation, the company
expects to recelve in exchange for those products and services

|, Revenue from Tell operations
Income fram toll contracts on Build Dperate and Transter (BOT) basis are recognized on actual collection of toll revenue as pes the Concession agreement.

additional clalm including escalations, which in the opinion of the management, are recoverable on the contract are recognized at the time of evaluating the job.

Revenue from toll collection is recognized on the receipt of toll from users of the concession facility.

i, Revenue from construction contracts
Ind A5 115 establishes a five-step model to account for revenus arising from contracts with customers, Under Ind AS 115, revenue is recognized at an amount that
refiects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitied in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer,

This standard requires revenue to be recognized when promised goods or services are transferred to customers in amounts that reflect the consideration to which
the company expects to be entltled in exchange for those goods or services.

\When the outcome of a construction contract can be estimated reliably and it is probable that the contract will be profitable, contract revenue is recognized aver
the perlod of the contract by reference to the stage of completion. Contract revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration recelved or recefvable.

For the purpose of recognizing revenue, contrach revenue comprises the initiat amount of revenue agreed in the contract, the varlations in contract work, claims
and Incentive payments to the extent that fts receipt 15 considered probable and the amounts are capable of being rellably measured.

mtm:mmmﬁﬂﬁuwwrﬂmmI:huugenl'mnulet‘mnfthemmucr.lvhntthemduiu-urepu'thgpmud.mm;pmbahu
mmnlmmlmﬁllmﬂmmm:tmﬁwnﬂmmmedlusshmmmmasanm!mmdhms.

When the cutcome of a construction contract cannot be estimated reliably, contract revenue ks recognized onty 1o the extent of contract costs incurred that are
likely to be recoverable.

Claims and amount in respect thereof are recognized only when the negotiations have advanced 1o 2 stage where it Is probable that the customers will accepl
them and amount can be reliably measured, I the case of Arbitration awards and disputed clalms pertaining to comstruction contracts revenue Is recognized
when the claims are granted in favor of the Company and where it is reasonable to expect the ultimate collection of such arbltration awards / disputed claims
pertaining Lo construction contracts.

The Company evaluates whether Rismh&gu:pﬁndpalwagmtbﬁmmidmﬂammbﬁu”mwhhh includes inventory risk, customer's credit risk for the
amount receivable from the customer, primary responsibitity for Mmmwmmﬂmmm«, Where the Company is acting as an principal in the
transaction, revenue and related costs are recorded at their gross values. Where the Company is effectively acting as an agent in the transaction, revenue and
related costs are recorded at thelr net values,

ili. Revenue recognition on sccount of arbitrationslitigation claims
mcmawhuemudndjmwmwumimﬂmmueuﬁhmmmntuldmmmad!hyﬂmcmw Lo the customer on account of several
breaches committed by the customer during the perind of contract, dispute over guantity and rates of materials used fn execution of Lhe project leading to
dispute which has been settled vide arbitration process and the culcome of these awards including the timing and the amount of revenue recognition requires a
reasonable degrée of estimation.

2.18 Employee benefits:
|, Short-term obligations
Liabilitles for wages and salaries, including non-monétary banefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 manths after the end of the perfod in which
the empioyees render the related service are recognized in respect of employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts
expected to be paid when the labilities are settled, The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet,

ii. Other long-term employee benefit obligations
meuubmuesrurwmdmwﬂmmammmmedmhemtledwhwywiwn1zmnmsafurmenduruaperm1nwhlmuuammmm
unerdaudsmﬂm.Trwamthml’nrenmm:stheprﬂenl:ml.neulumemdfuwepamemtnbomadﬂnrewtﬂ:emuuprmwmwa'mup
:uﬂsemdulﬂmr:pmlrmpmhduwutprnju-cwdLm.:mdilmlmmbe'w!m:mdimnmdLulngﬂmmmmmltu:emdﬂuumpaﬂmpeﬂnd
that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Re-measurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognized In staternent of Profit or Loss.

The obligations ane presented as current labilities in the balance sheet If the entity does not have an urconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve
manths after the reporting period, regardiess af whien the actual settlement is expected to aocur.




{if. Post employee obligations
The Company operates the foliowing post-employment schemies:
» defined benafit plans such as gratuity
+ defined cantribution plams sueh as provident fund and superanmuation fund.

v, Gratuity obligations
mmmwmwmmmm:mhmtﬂmmmmtymuwmmdmmmﬂlmnmm
af the reporting period kess the fair ﬂl.uenfnunam.Thedeﬂnedwmmlinmumbytmﬂummm;Muttmuum

mmmﬂmﬂmmﬂlmﬂpmmm hmkwwummmmﬂmmmrﬂmm
m::vm.uthunudmmmmwmmmmwtuwMMﬂmmmdmumm.

Tnenetmwmas:huw.dmdwmmmmr.umhmmmwmmmmmmmmmammmmu
mmwmmmmmmﬂmmwtm

suqnmurumﬂq;nnsnimnmrmmudwmwnmmmmﬂﬂmmmmmunnmm
dﬁ'ﬁrﬂy‘.nDﬂ'-r.-rr,muﬂmmhmM,Trﬂmmmdhmmhmsumﬁtwhmwmmtmmm

ﬂumqslntl'lprumtwh-eud'maﬂmdhsnmmdmwhmmﬁm:mnwmmummmdmhwwlwmu
past service cost.

v, Defined contribution plans

‘mcl;mwptnpmﬁchnt!mdmﬂwmmmmmﬂmmnmmmﬂpulﬂmmmmrmmmmm
mnmmthemurmmmmmmmﬂmﬁmmmmm“mmﬂm:mmmmm:mmmmﬂu
Wmmmmmm,Wmmnmummmmmm:mm@uﬂwlMMhﬂuhmm

B Superannuation
Cs:rulnmwntu-&Cmnynplrl:k:Ipﬂ-:.hlmmﬂmmm.mwmmmmnﬂwmmwnWMnm&w
contributions which are contrituted to publicty administered provident funds as per local regulations.

L.19 Income tax:

Defmdh:mmtlmtptwmdmluwﬂm.mmﬁ!mmdmwlwliluﬁiﬂmeﬂ'ﬂmritmuhmﬂmﬂi
statements,

I:Hurmdmm-::mtrempﬂndtwﬂmm:wwmﬂmqummmwmmmmmmuﬂmnmb
to utilize thow= temporary differences and losses.

2.20 Cash and cash aquivalents:
For the purpose of presentation hthMﬂmm,cmmwmsWMmmmmmmmm
mmhmmmﬂwﬁmmmwwmmumd:qm:.mmmmum“mrmnmwmhmmuﬂ
cash and wiich are subject to insigmificant risk of changes In value.

L.11 Earnings per shane:
Baslc earnings per share
Bariic earnings per share s catculated by dividing:

» the profit sttributable to owners of the Comparmy
» by the weighted average number of equity shares oulstanding during the financial year.

DHluted earnings per thare
DImewﬂmu.dmu!ﬂpmusedhmunmﬂmﬁmnfhﬂ:mmrmmummmt:

. the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and

the weighted average mamber of additionsl equity shares that would have besn oulstanding assuming the comversion of all dilutie patentisl equity shares.

cnhm:mmdﬂmmﬂtmtmm.Mmmmmnmmm:mmmmummmmmmmmEu
xm-uafputnrfuunmﬂ-manwplmmmmmmumummmmmwmcmmWMm
the gvallable information.

2.23 Segment reparting:
upmurganwhlmmmmﬂmlmpmmhwwmﬂﬂmmﬁmmmm
.m:r.m:ummufnnmugmmmmmﬂmmuqmmmmumwmmmw
ﬂtﬂd-frmhlu[ﬁwummmnmﬂ:mm

1.14 Dividends:
mummwmﬂmmm,mwmmmwummﬁmmm.mnrmmmu
ummmmmnmmdmmm

2.5 Critical accounting estimates and judgments:
mmtmﬂmmmwmmmmmnmmmmmmmswmummmmmm
um.mxmmLwhmmmmhmdmummmln-m1mmdumumuwmmmnmrtunmmm
date, Estimates and judgmenits are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, Incliding expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the clroumstances.

mmmmmmmwmmmmmm.mmmmmmum by definiticn, seldom equal the related actual
unm.Tmmhummmmﬁuuuutm-shﬂkﬂrﬂnrmlmuﬁmwmmmﬂmwwmmmm
next financisl year are discussed below:

1.26 Expected Credit Loss
wm.mﬂmmmmmwﬂmm.mmmwmm : bl Fthe-faqpany represents amount
wmmmwmmmﬂﬂlimmmmmwtm.ﬂ*Wc trade receivables i

m:;perpmiﬁmanhqrafmmmﬁﬂdrumummtmehl:tnﬁ:uuedhmwwm tedl lar



ATLANTA [NFRA ASSETS LIMITED
Balance Sheet as st March 31, 2024

{Rs.in Lakhs)
As at As at
Particulars Hote March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
ASSETS
Mon-current assets
a) Property, plant and equipment 1 24.7% 2740
b intangble assets 1.2 %,603.48 12,969,590
1} Imvestments 3.3 1,905.90 7.097.39
il) Other financial assets 34 1.25 1.25
) Other non-current asssts 3.5 5,533,00 -
Current assets
a) Financial assets
1) Trade receivables 3.8 4,337.95 4,337.14
il) Cash and cash equivalents 6 Fr) B44.T5 5161
b} Current tax aisets (net) 1B 418 148
c) Other current assets 3.9 52.78 3,230.88
Total 11,348.04 18,B469.06
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
&) Equity share capital 1.10 4,201.38 4,201.38
b) Instruments entirely equity in nature m 1,325.94 1,325.94
i} Equity component of compound financial 112 4,275.82 4,175.82
Irgtruments
) Reserves and surplus 313 1,767.%8 {14,890.98)
Liabilities
HNon-current labilities
a) Financial Habilithes
i) Borrowings 114 4,107.92 1,896.00
Ib) Other financial liabilities 315 1,486,95 6,518.50
¢} Provisions 116 1.976.19 1,996.44
Current liabilities
a) Financtal labilities
i) Barrowings 347 1,721.1% 11,648.19
liiTrade payables
&) Total outstanding dues of micro entenprise and 3.18 . 131.53
umall enterprise
b] Tatal cutstanding dues of craditors other than 318 B62.92 748.20
micro enterprise and small enterprise
b} Other financial labilities 119 606.54 6.54
&) Other current liabilities 1.20 15.27 11.50
Tatal 22,348.04 18,869.06
Significant accounting policles 1wl
Motes on financial stabemenls Itol0

The accampanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,

As per our report of even date attached Far and on behalf of the Board of Directers L-"
For Suresh C.Manlar & Co. P 0 ‘bbﬁlﬂ} vV _ -
Chartered Accountants - a K'l" w -~ —
Firm Regn,No. 110663 W (s —
- —
Rafhoo Ebarot Ricklin Bbarot
Managing Director Director
DiN: 00038219 DMz 02270324
@uﬁ},—/ml

K.V.Sheth Prathmesh Gaonkar
PARTHER Company Secretary
M. NO, 30063 (M.No. 61307}
Place : Mumbal Place : Mumbal

Date: May 25,2024 Date: May 25,2074




ATLANTA INFRA ASSETS LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Rs.in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended

Particulars Mote no. March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Revenue from Operations in 5,473.10 4,963.%
Other Income 312 5,931.99 1,096.71
Total Income 11,405.10 £,060.68
Expenses
Cost of material and other operating expenses in 130.44 300.83
Employee benefits expense 3,24 7B.53 90.77
Finance costs 1,25 569.71 153.39
Depreciation and amortization expensg 3.1 83.2 3,1659.07 2,929.97
Other expenses 126 366,31 335.81
Provision for Diminution vaiue of investment 327 5,491.49 -
Total expenses 10,005.58 3,810.77
Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax 1,399.52 2,249.90
Exceptional income 128 15,259.44 -
Profit(Loss} before tax 16,658.96 1,249.90
Income tax expense

Current tax -

Deferred tax - -
Prior period tax 411,40
Profit /(Loss) after tax for the year (A) 16,658.96 1,838.50
Other Comprehensive Income (B} - .
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax (B) - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (A+8) 16,658.96 1,838.50
Earnings per equity share: (Face value of Rs. 10 each)

Basic [Rupees) 9 39.65 4,38

Diluted (Rupees)

Diluted (Rupees) 9 39.65 4,38

Significant accounting policles 1to2
Hotes on financlal statements Ito 20

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

As per our repart of even date attached

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Suresh C.Maniar & Co, = L,..
Chartered Accountants é 0 En rbbkﬂ?
Firm Regn.No. 110663 W JLL. ——
Regn. /r‘ U -
Rajhoo Bbarot Reekiin Bbarat
Managing Director Director
DIN: DDD3B219 DiN: 02270324
@lna/ﬁlt//
K.V.5heth
PARTHER Prathmesh Gaonkar
M. NO. 30063 Company Secretary
{M.Mo. 61307)
Place : Mumbal Place : Mumbai

Date: May 25,2024

Date: May 25,2024



ATLANTA INFRA ASSETS LIMITED
statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2024

A. Equity Share Capital

1 Current reporting period {Rs.in Lakhs)
Balance as At April 01,2023|Changes in Restated balance |Changes in equity |Balance as At
Equity Share at the beginning of [share capital March 31,2024
Capital due to the current during the current
prior period reporting period  |year
errors
4,201.38 - 4,201.38 . 4,201,38
2 Previous reporting period
Balance as At April 01,2022{Changes in Restated balance |Changes in equity |Balance as At
Equity Share at the beginning of |share capital March 31,2023
Capital due to the current during the current
prior period reporting period  |year
errors
4,201.38 - 4,201.38 . 4,201.38
B. Other Equity
1 Current reporting period {Rs.in Lakhs)
Equity Equity component |Reserves and Surplus Total
component of of Inter-corporate
compound deposits entirely
financial equity in nature
instruments
Securities Retained Earning
Premium
Balance as At April 01,2023 4,275.82 1,325.94 16,785.52 (31,676.49) (9,289.22)
Changes in accounting pelicy - - - -
or prior period errors
Restated balance at the 4,275.82 1,325.94 16,785.52 (31,676.49) (9,289.22)
beginning of the current
reporting period
Total Comprehensive - - -
Income for the current year
Dividends - - - -
Net profit / (loss) for the - - - 16,658.96 16,658.96
year
Transferred to retained - 5 5
earnings
Any other change - - -
Balance as At March 31,2024 4,275.82 1,325.94 16,785.52 {15,017.53) 7,369.74




2 Previous reporting perlod

Equity companent of
compound financial
Instruments

Equity component of Inter-
corporate deposits entirely
equity in nature

Reserves and Surplus

Total

Securities Premium

Retained Earning

Balance as At April 01,2022

4,275.82

1,325.94

16,785.52

(33,514.59)

(11,127.72)

Changes in accounting policy
or prior period errors

Restated balance at the
beginning of the current
reporting period

4,175.82

1,325.94

16,785.52

{33,514.99)

(11,127.72)

Total Comprehensive
|Income for the current year

|Dividends

Net prafit / (lass) for the
year

1,838.50

1,838.50

Transferred to retained
earnings

Any other change (to be
specified)

Balance as At March 31,2023

4,275.82

1,325.94

16,785.52

{31,676.49)

(9,289.12)

Significant accounting policies
Notes on financial statements

1tol
Itol0

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

As per our report of even

For Suresh C.Maniar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn.No.110663 W

K.¥.5heth
PARTHER
M. HO. 30063

Place : Mumbai
Date: May 25,2024

date attached

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

X "U\’_l.bn

Rickiin Bbarot
Director
DIN; 02270324

Mhe”

Managing Director
DiM: 00038219

Company Secretary
{M.No. 61307)

Place : Mumbai
Date: May 25,2024

Diet



ATLANTA INFRA ASSETS LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31,2024

[Rain Lakhel
51N Particutars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
A, |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Mot Prafit/ {Lois) before Tax 16,458,590 2,249.90
on cath adjustments to recancile profit before tax to net cash flows : E :
Depreciation and Amarvhation 1, 349,07 L5997
Intermit Expenses and Other Bormowing Cost 6071 151.1%
Prowision for Biminuthan value of irvestment 5,451.49 .
0TS Gain (15,259, 44) i
Interest income 3,08)
Finsnce ncome against Corporate Gri.Obligation {5,911.55) -
CPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES ! 4.898.17 5,331.38
Movipments in working capitel §
|IND &3 sciystrment
[Increase )/ decreuse in Long Term Provision (1,020.25) (1.477.91)
[Increase )/ decresss in Other pon current asets (5,322,000 d
{Increase )/ decrease in trade recelvables {081 1,840.51
{Increase)/ decreass i loans and sdvances & other asiets {0.7%H
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables & other financlal Habilitkes (1681 {2,265 43)
{Increase)fdecreasa in long term loand and advances & other non current assets 3,188.09 13,250 58)
Increase / {decrease) in other current Habilities [1eh B m
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 111917 489,24
| irect tawes paid (net of refunds) 19. 7). .81}
CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 2, 118.47 ABS.63
B |CASH FLOW FROM INYESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale of Axset
Interest Received 0,08
HET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES o.08
C |CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds((Payment) of Long term Barrowings {2,317.08) (860,004
Procoeds/(Payment] of Short term Bormowings [138.562) 2,810.00
Proceeds! (Fayment) OF other financial Habitities 900,00 11,976,715}
Interest Paid {569.77) [152.39)
WET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 12,125.42) [279.63)
Het increases (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents {6.84) 20700
Carsh & Cash Equivalents at start of the year a51.41 Edd.E1
Cashi & Cash Equivalents at clowe of the year B44. 73 B51.61
Components of caah and bank balances
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand T 9.5
Balance with scheduled banks ©
Escrow and Current account LARR]
Dapatit scEont -
Total cash and cash equivalents B44.75
Other bank balances
Flued deposit mare than three months but less than twelve months
Flued deposit more than twelve months
Total cash and bank balances B44.TS B51.41
Significant sccounting policies 1ol
Hoites on financial statements Jto 20

As per our report of even date attached

Far Suresh C.Maniar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn.Mo, 110643 W

For and on behalf of the Board of Directod

Prathmash Gaonkar

Company Secretary
(M.He, 81367}

Place 1 Mumbal
Date:  May 25,2024



ATLANTA INFRA ASSETS LIMITED
Motes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2024

3.1 Property, plant and equipment

{Rs.in Lakhs)
Freehold Leasehold Plant and Furniture Maotor Office

PRI land tand B equipment  Bfixtures  Vehicles  equipment COpHINEE L

Year ended March 31, 2015

Gross carrying amount

Deemed cost as at April 01, 2022 - - 6.92 330.75 - 48.14 . 0.66 386.46
Additions - - a 5 5 . .
Adjustments = 5 a i . . . - E
Disposal . . - E - . -

Balance as at March 31, 2023 - - 6,92 330.75 - 48.14 - 0.66 386.45
Accumulated depreciation

Balance as at April 01, 2022 = - 1.70 34.21 . 39.88 - 0.63 356.41
Depreciation charge during the year . . 0.1 - - 2.54 . 3 2 64
Disposal / discard = 5 = L - = - .
Balance as at March 31, 2023 . - 1.80 314.21 - 42.42 - 0.63 159.06
Gross carrying amount

Balance as at April 01, 2023 - - 6.92 330.75 - 48.14 . 0.66 3B6.46
Additions = - s E . . i = .
Adjustments’ & : . 5 ; L . .

Disposal - . . “ o =

Balance as at March 31, 2024 - - 6.92 330.75 - 48,14 . 0.66 386.46
Accumulated depreciation

Balance as at April 01, 2023 - - 1.80 31421 - 42.42 - 0.63 359.06
Depreciation charge during the year . - 0.1 . . 2.54 - . 2.64
Disposal % . ' . - * 5 : .
‘Balance as at March 31, 2024 - > 1.91 314.21 - 44.95 - 0.63 361.70
Het carrying amount

Met carrying amount as on March 31, 2023 - - 5.1 16.54 - 5.72 - 27.40
Met carrying amount as on March 31, 2024 - - 5.00 16.54 - 3.18 - 24.76




ATLANTA INFRA ASSETS LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2024

1.2 Intangible assets

(Rs.in Lakhs)
Particulars BOT Asset Total
Gross carrying amount
Balance as at April 01, 2022
Cost 13,565.94 33,565.94
Additions - -
Adjustments - .
Disposals - .
Balance as at March 31, 2023 33,565.94 33,565.94
Accumulated amortisation
Balance as at April 01, 2015 - -
Balance as at April 01, 2022 17,668.70 17,668.70
Amortisation charge during the year 2,9271.33 2,927.33
Disposals - -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 20,596.03 20,596.03
Gross carrying amount
Balance as at April 01, 2023 13,565.94 33,565.94
Additions - -
Adjustments . -
Disposals *
Balance as at March 31, 2024 33,565.94 33,565.94
Accumulated amortisation
Balance as at April 01, 2023 20,596.03 10,596.03
Amaortisation charge during the year 3,366.43 3,366.43
Disposals - .
‘Balance as at March 31, 2024 23,962.46 23,962.46
Net carrying amount
Net carrying amount as on March 31, 2023 12,969.90 12,969.90
Net carrying amount as on March 31, 2024 9,603.48 9,603.48

3.2{a) Intangible assets under BOT prajects are amortized as per Revenue Method, which in turn is based on cash flows from the asset over the
project tenure. In estimating future cash flows, the Company has considered 15% year on year growth in revenue till the end of the
Concession period.




ATLANTA INFRA ASSETS LIMTED
Notes ta the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2024

33

Investments {Rs.in Lakhs)
race As at As at
Yalue March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. Mo. of Shares {Rs.in Lakhs) Mo, of Shares {Rs.in Lakhs)

A) Equity shares (ungquoted, fully paid-up)

In subsidiaries at cost

MORA Tollways Private Limited

Refer below Hote.3.3(a) 10 96,97 ,000 9,551.10 56,597,000 9,651.10

Less: Provision for Dirmtnation in value af investment (9,651,10) {%,651.10)
Atianta Repar Tollways Private Limited

Refer below Mate.3.3(b) 10 1,58,79,596 1,587.96 1,58,79,596 2,587.96

Less: Provision for Diminution in value of Investment (2,587.96) {2,587.96)

Dthers (Non-trade and unquoted) at Fair value through
Other comprehensive income

D5 Bank Limited 50 10,000 5.00 10,000 5.00

Total A 5.00 5.00

Inter-corporate deposit and financial guarantee classified

B) as equity Instruments

In subsidiaries at cost
MORA Tollways Private Limited (Financial obligation benefit) 7,39L.39 7,392.39
Less: Provision for Diminution in value of Investment {5,491.49) .
Atlanta Ropar Tollways Private Limited (Financial obligation benefit) 4,694.48 4,694,438
Less: Provision for Diminution in value of investment (4,694.48) (4,6%4.48)
Atlanta Ropar Tollways Private Limited (Inter-corporate depostt) 447,39 467.39
Less: Provision for Diminution in value of Investment (467.39) (467.39)
Total B 1,900.90 7,392.39
Non-current investments (A+B) 1,905.90 7,397.39
— ——————
Aggregate book value of unquoted non-current investments 1,905.%0 7,397.39

The above non-current investments carried at amortised cost except financial obligation.

3.3} The Concession Agreement with Bihar State Road Development Corporation (Authority) was terminated by the MORA Tallways Limited (MTL) & Subsidiary Company

on 20,02.2015 for Authority Defaults and MTL had claimed termination payment amounting to Re.61,053.00 Lakhs together with interest. MTL filed Writ Petition
1o, 7259 of 2015 for termination payment and the Honourable High Court of Patna by Order dated 22.09.2015 has eld termination by MTL as valid and legal and
alsa directed the Authority to pay termination payment of Rs.61,053,00 Lakhs together with interest. The appeals are finally disposed by the Suprems Court of india
directing adjudication of termination payment by the Arbitral Tribunal. The Arkitral Tribunal vide Award dated 21.05.201% rejected the MTL's claim for terminat ion
payment and awarded NIL amount against the said clalm, The said Award is challenged by MTL under Section 34 of the Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996 before
wm‘mwmummnmh;:ummmuhﬂmdﬁmwm'm District Court, Patna, the Company not satisfied by the declsion of
Han' ble Blstréct Court, has challenged the same under Section 37 before the Horible High Court of Patna. Thus the matter & subjudice,

In view of negative net worth in the Subsidiary Company namely Mora Tollways Ltd, Company has made provision for diminution in the value of its investmant in
equity shares in the said Subsidiary Company.

1.3(b} The Concession Agreement notified by Punjab infrastructure Development Board {PID8) Is permitting collection of Toll up to 1dth October, 2029, During the year, the

Authority has terminated the Concession Agreement vide lefter no. PWD-BR-3012/21/2021-36RAS 178/ dated,05-08-2021, By virtue of termination af Concession
agreement, the BOT (intangible Asset) and tedl collection right have been taken over by PIDB. In view of this, the Company looses the BOT (Intangible Asset) usable
right, hence the BOT assets has been written-off in the bocks of Atlanta Ropar Tollways Pvt.Ltd (Subsidiary).

In view of negative net worth in the Subsidiary Company namely Atlanta Ropar Tollways Pyt. Ltd, Company has made provision for diminution in the value of its
investment in equity shares in the said Subsidiary Company.

1.3{c) Fair value of Financial obligation Benefits agalnst term loan of consorthum Bankers and financial guarantee benefit is recognized as a investment based on valuation

repart dated,11-11-2017. In the financial year 2023-24 One Time Settlement (OTS) with the few Consortium Bankers namely Bank of Baroda, 0N 5B Ltd, Punjab
Hational Bank {formerly know as O B C) and LUnion Bank of ndia the Sumw:wtmwwmdimpdthcmimﬂﬁ sanctionad amount of the term loan.

i view of negative net worth In the Subsidiary Comparry namely Mora Tollways Lid, Compary has made provision for diminution in the value against financial
abligation benefit accounted as investment.




ATLAMTA INFRA ASSETS LIMITED
Wotes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 11, 2024

14

i

1e

Other financial asiets

(Ra.ln Lakhs}

As &t

s at

March 31, 2024 March 30, 2023

Security Depostis 1.00 1.00
Deposit with govermment suthorities 0.35 0,25
1.25 1.25
Cther nan-current assels
{Unsecured and comsidered good uniess stated otherwise)
Laan ta Subsidiary Compay (refer rote H) 5,530.00 -
5,533.00
Current financial msets
Trade recetvables
{Unsecured and considered good unlass stated atherwise)
Trade recelvables 4,737.95 4,137.14
4,337.93 433774
1640} Ageing for trade receivables - nan-current outstanding as at March 31, 2024 is as follows:
—_ Ounstanding lor Tollowing periods from due date of payment
Wotdus | Uessthant | & monthe -1 Voars |17 Yoars | 20 Yoars | More than 3 years | Total
. 148 . : . . 1.4 |
433647 *Jl_i-.;'E..
* = :
- (E BT AT
‘Ageing for trade receivables - non-current outstanding as at March 31, 2023 is as follows:
Particulars __Outstanding for following peviods |
Traie Roceivnbles Wotdue | Levsthand | & months - 1 Years | 1-2 Years ] 2-3 Years |_are than J years Totad
rade iecelvabiles - comideyed - - 034 - 0.4
e (ecel - wehich have 5 Inerease in credit ik : N .
Wrade receivabies - credit r;
tracke ret - »
=] 4,3%.80 4,336.80 |
trwde receivablie ‘ =
which hawe significant in b risk
rade recelvables - credit = .
T 034 4, 4,337, 14

1.4(b) Recetvable from HHAL against Arbitrathon

3T

3.8

9

Thie abave current financial assets are carried at amartised cost

Serengthening and Widening of existing I-lane
Operate and Transfer basis.

HHAI has challenged the Award dated 29th

award dated 29-09-2014 I terms with the Cancession
foiad to 4-lane dual carriagewny from Km.9.200 - Km.50.000 of MH-& (Hagour - Kondhali Section

:r.ummm'.thrmw,mmdmdmcmhwmmmﬂmmmmwm.

Cash and cash equivalents

Balance with banks:
n eufrent acoounts
Cash in hand

Current Lax assets (netl
Current Lax assets

Other eurrent asvets
(Unsecured and comsidared good unless stated othorwise)

Advance recoverable in kind (Related parties refer note na.8)
Balance with government authorities

hgreement dated 09-02-2005 for bmprovement, Operation and Malntenance including

) in the State of Maharashtra on Bulld,

w.!rmmmudmwmmmimﬁlwmﬂmrm,mimmwmwwcmnth

015,98 B21.63
I0.Th 19.58
844,75 BS1.61
418 1448
4.18 3.48
12.48 3,080,853
£0.33 100.01
SLTH 3,200.58




ATLANTA INFRA ASSETS LIMITED
Hates to the financial statements a3 of and for the year ended March 31, 2024

{Rs.in Lakhs)
As at A5 at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
110 Equity share capital —————
Authorized

4,20,15,000 (March 31, 2024 : 4,20,15,000, March 31,2023 : 4,20,15,000) equity 4,201.50 4,201.50
shares of Rs, 10 each _—

4,201.50 4,701.50

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital
4,20,13,790 (March 31, 2024 : 4,20,13,7%0, March 31,2023 | 4,20,13,790) equity 4,201.38 4,701.38
shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up

4,201.38 4,201.38
3,10(2) Reconcilistion of number of equity shares
Equity shares
Balance at the beginning of the year April 01,2023 - 4,20,13,790 (April 01,2022: 4,20,13,7%0 4.720,13, 790
4,20,13,790) shares of Rs, 10 each
Addd: Issued during the year - NIl (March 31, 2023: NI | shares of Rs.10 each = =
Balance at the end of the year - 4,,20,13,790 March 31,2024 {(March 31, 4,20,13,790 4,20,13,790

2023: 4,20,13, 790) shares of fs.10 each

4,10.2 Rights, preference and restriction attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs, 10 per share, Each holder of the equity share i entitled to one vote per share. in the event of
liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to recelve the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts,

1.10fb) Equity shares held by Holding Company

Atlantas Limited - Holding Company 4,19,53,450 4,19,53,450
4,19,53,450 (March 31, 2024 : 4,19,53 450, March 31,2022%: 4,19,53,450)
equity shares of R3.10 each fully paid up

4,19,53,450 4,19,53,450

3.10 ¢ ) Details of equity shares held by equity shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate equity shares in the Company

Hame of the sharehider Hos. of shares & % of Mos. of shares & %
holdings af holdings
Mumber of shares 4,19,53,450 4,19,53,450
Percentage of holding in the class 99.86% 59,861
1.10{ d ) Shareholding of Promaters during the year
Equity Shares Mo.of shares % of total shares holding % of change during % of total shares
during the year the year holding in the
previous year
Mame of the Promater 4,19,53, 450 99.86% 0.00% 9. Bb%

Attantaa Limited




ATLANTA INFRA ASSETS LIMITED
Hotes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2024

ER
3.2

3.11(a)

3.9%a)

3.134a)

3.13(b)

Other equity
Instruments entirely equity in nature

Inter-corporate deposits (Refer note no.3.11{a)
Equity component of compound financial Instruments (Refer nate no.3.12{a)

Inter-corporate deposits

Opening balance
Add : received during the year
Less @ repald during the year

Clasing batance

Equity companent of compound financial instruments

Opening balance
Add : received during the year
Less : repald during the year

Closing balance

Reserves and surplus
Balance at the end of the year

Securithes premium agoount
Retained earmings

Total reserves and surplus
Securities premium account

Opening balance
hdd: Equity shares issued during the year
Add: Preference shares issued during the year

Closing balance
Retained earnings

Balance at the beginning of the year
Heet prafit ¢ (loss) for the year
Other comprehensive income

Closing balance

Total

Hature and purpose of reserves
Securities premium account

As at
March 31, 1024

1,325.94
4,175.52

5.601.76

1,325.94

1,325.94

4,275.82

4,175.82

16,785.52
(15,017.53)

1,767.98

16,785.52

16,785.52

(31,676.49)
16,658,596

115,017.53)

1,767.58

(Rs.tn Lakhs)
As ar
March 31, 2003

1,325.94
4,275,821

5,601,764

1,325.94

1,325.54

4,175.82

4,175.82

16,785.52
{31,676.49)

[14,590.98)

16,785.52

16,785.52

{33,514.99)
1,838.50

[31,676.45)

iH.m.H]

Securities premiom account is created to record premiusm recetved on issue of shares. The reserve is utilized in sccordance with the provision of the Companies Act,

2013,




ATLANTA INFRA ASSETS LIMITED
Hotes to the financial statements as of and for the yeser ended March 31, 2024

114

315

117

Mon-current labilities

Hon-current financial Habilities
Mon-current borrowings

At amorthied cost

Secured

Term loans;

Rupes loans from banks {Refer note. 3. 17(a) [Refer note, 11(1a) for security)

Unsecured
Loan from Halding Company (refer note B)

Other non-current financial llabilities
Financial obligations

Nan-current provisions

Proviston for resurfacing obligation (Major Maintainence expenditure)

Current Tinanclal Habilities

Current borrowings
AL smortised cost
Secured

Shart term Rupee loan from bank and financial institutions
Term loan from banks (Refer Mote. 11 [1a) and note.3.17(a)

Term loan from financial nstitutions (Refer Hote 11(1a} & 3.17(a}
Laan from shareholders, directors and its relatives (Refer Note )

{Rs.bn Lakhs)

A ot A at
March 31, 2024 March 30, 2021

1,896.00
410792
4,107,592 1,896.00
1,486.95 #,518.50
1,486.95 &,518.50
1,576.19 2,996.44
1,976,19 2.996 4
10,0792
. 9,770.52
1,71.11 1,859.75
1,721.13 71,548.18

1,172} During the year, the company has rocefved Ona Time Settiement (0T5) santion fram the consortium lenders and the Company has discharged the entine 0TS sanctioned amount againsi

1.18

3

term loan loan lability and avalled the settlement benefit/watver of loan linbility,

Trade payabbes
Total Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises,

Totad Outstanding dues of creditors ather than micro enterprises and small

entempises

Agwing for trade payables outstanding as at March 31, 2024 ls as follows:

131,53

851,92 T48.20

B62.92 879,73

[Gutstanding for Fallawing peniods fram due date of paymet

Particudary

Mok due

Less than 1 year

1 -2 Yoar

-1 Year

Maore than 3 Year

Trade Payabiles

| MSARE®

Othery

DHspartied ues - MGME® Dlsputed dues - Olhers
Chisprtied dhirs - Dthers

Tatal

m.a

1331

BA&1.91

Ageing for traode payables outstanding as at March 31, 2022 b an follows:

"NMEME as per th Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2004,

|Dutstanding for following periods froen

duw date of

Particulars

Less than 1 pear

1 -2 Year

Morw than 1 Year Total

[Trade

MSME"

Difhers

Diaputed dies - MEME® Disputed dues - Others
Désputed dues - Others

otal

LI

.32

131.53
11.15

141.68

131.53
T4B 20

- 79,73

*MSME a3 per the Mecro, Small ardd Medium Enterprises Development Act, 20006,

Above balances of trade payables include balarces with redated parties (Refer note 8).

Other current financial fabifities
Creditors for supplies and senvices
Amount payable towards OTS

Other current Habilities
Statutory dues

b.54 BG4
00,00

06, 54 B.54

15.27 .50

15,17 11.50




ATLANTA INFRA ASSETS LIMITED

Notes to the financlal statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2024

i

i

3.23

3.24

3.25

Revenue from operations

Income from Construction Contracts - EPC
Tall Income

Other income

Interest income on financial assets measured at amortised cost ;

Bank deposits
Income on account of financial obligation
Provision no longer required written back

Cost of material and other operating expenses

Construction materials consumed

Labour Charges

Stores, spares and tools consumed

Changes in inventory of finished goods and property development
Project Consultacy Charges

Power and Fuel

Rent and machinary hire Charges

Water charges

Repairs and maintenance to Roads and other project payments
Miscellaneous expenses

Employee benefits expense
Salaries, bonus and other allowances

Contribution to provident fund and other funds
Staff welfare expenses

Finance cost

Interest and finance expense on financial liabilities measured at amortised

On Inter corporate deposits
Others
Other finance charges

{Rs.in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
28.09 26.75
5,445.01 4,937.211
5,473.10 4,963.96
0.08 20.47
5,931.55 1,076.25
0.36 -
5,931.99 1,096.71
1.17 26.75
37.39 0.03
. 0.41
0.69 -
45.74 248,32
29.50 6.28
- 18.69
0.66 0.35
0.86 -
14.43 -
130.44 300.83
74.26 86.33
1.2 1.99
3.05 2.45
78.53 90.77
262.42 !
190.54 -
116,77 153.39
569.72 153.39




ATLANTA INFRA ASSETS LIMITED

Motes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Rs.in Lakhs)

Year ended

Year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1.26 Other expenses
Rent expenses 0.98 0.98
Advertisement and business promotion expenses 0.26 0.21
Printing and stationery 0.50 0.42
Legal and professional charges 3 27.09
Postage and telephone 0.22 0.25
Travelling and conveyance 0.90 0.24
Rates and taxes 3129.29 297.74
Insurance 0.10 0.10
Bad debts/amount written-off 0.41 0.03
Miscellaneous expenses 0.30 4.47
Payment to auditors 2.15 4.30
366.31 335.81
3.27 Provision for Diminution in value of investment
Provision for Diminution value of investment in Subsidiary Companies 5,491.49 *
5,491.49 -

3.27(a) Fair value of Financial Guarantee Benefits against term |loan of consortium Bankers in the case of Mora Tollways Limited
{Subsidiary Company) is recognized as a investment based on valuation report dated.11-11-2017. In the financial year 2023-24
One Time Settlement (OTS) with the few Consortium Bankers namely Bank of Baroda, D N 5 B Ltd, Punjab National Bank (formerly
know as O B C) and Union Bank of India the Subsidiary Company have discharged the entire OTS sanctioned amount of the term

loan.

In view of negative net worth in the Subsidiary Company namely Mora Tollways Ltd, Company has made provision for dieminiution
in the value against financial guarantee benefit accounted as investment.

1.28 Exceptional income

One Time Settlement income against Bank & financial institutional term loan 15,259.44

15,259.44

3.28(a} During the year under the One Time Settlement (OTS) with the Consortium Bankers, the Company have discharged the entire
0TS sanctioned amount against term loan loan liability and availed the settlement benefit/waiver of loan liability of Rs.

15,259.44 Lakhs which has been disclosed as Exceptional income.




Atlanta Infra Assets Limited {Ra.in Lakhs)
mmmwmmuﬂmdwmwmmm 31, 2024
Contingent Habllities and commitments

B mmtdmuwcmmymmmnnmmﬂmwmmrmdmwmmtymnwhwmu{mw
mmwmmmnmummmnmmm.mmdwm}nmmmmmmmmmmmmum
capital expenditure Mmmwm:mtnmmmmmmmmm

Fisture cash Tlows in respect of the above matters can only be determined based on the future outcome of various uncertain factars.
b Estimated amount of centracts remaining unexecutied on capital acoount (et of advances paid) and not provided for Rs. NIl (March 31, 2023 Rs. Wit).
¢. Disputed income Tax Liabdlity of Rs. 484,57 Lakhs (March 37, 2023 Re. 484,57 Lakhs)

d, Disputed Stamp duty clabm of Rs.967.68 Lakhs {March 31,2023 Rs.967.60 Lakhs) from Joint District Registrar Class-| & Collector of Stamgs, Magpor, matter
pending before High Court Bombay, Hagpur Bench, Hagpur.

& Meceivable from WHA| current year Ra. 4,337.95 Lakhs (Masch 31,2023 Rs. 4,337.14 Lakhs) towards Arbitration Claims raised by the Company in tenms with the
Concession Agreoment dated 09-02-2005 for Improvement, Operation and Maintenance incheding wamwmmumu-umaqu-umm
carriageway from Km, 9200 - Km.50.000 of NH-& (Magpur - Kondhal Section) & the Stale of Maharashira on Bulld, Operate snd Transfer basis,

WHAI has challenged the Award dabed 29th September, 2016 under section 34 of the Arbitration and Conciliation (Amended) Act, 2015 before the Horble High
m.:mmwmm.pm.nﬂmrnmﬂwmcmum

f. The Hon ble Delhi High Court order dated 18-01-201% and 04.02.2019 has directed the NHAI to deposit of Rs, 10,261.00 Lakhs, purssance to Hon'"ble Dehl High
cnm‘.ndet.m-hi.'l*mdepnﬂtuﬂRsmJH.mLHn‘EMMgfﬂuruwmhtmmmthmmzuﬂ.ﬂecmmﬂmmmmu.muu!ﬂd
the amount (e fs.10,261.00 Lakhs) deposited by HHAI on 20.03.2019 can be withdriwn by the company against security in the form of Bank Guarantes,
sccordingly Consortium Bankers have issued Bank Guaraniees as undert

(R in Lakhs)

Bank Hame Bank Guarantee Amount Valid Tl

Unian Bank of india 2,003.00 10-Dec-24

DHSE 40100 10-Dec-24

Indian Infrastructure Finance Corporation Ltd (IFCL) 3.851.00 10-Det-24
Bank of Baroda A,006.00 15-5ep-14
TOTAL 10,261,00

Project status of Subsidiaries

0. MORA Tollwiys Limited

Project undertaken by 5PV

/s MORA Tollways Limited is a Special Purpose Vehicle (3FV) constituted for the work of "Four Lanning of Mohania-Ara Section of MH-30 (¥m. 0000 to Km,
116, 7600

TheEmm‘mqrmmmhn&mmmmuI:leulmmﬂMwmw:memhMTwmmrcmmmm.ME
mmmwmnwm:mmmmﬁmnmwmmh,ﬂ.{m.mmmm. The Company filed Writ Petition
In.ns!ircn‘In'l!nfu-prynmtmﬂmzHm.mﬂ:!-blmc.n.rln:IP.muhglunmmadn.m.imsmhﬂﬂmmmhnb-;ﬂetmuﬂwmiqﬂdmtd
mwwwmmmmuﬂhﬂ.mmmmmmmmhmmwdwwmwtm of India directing
mmm#mnmwwmwwmmwwmmmu doted 71.05.201% rejected the SPY's claim for bermination
payment amounting to fis,61,053.00 Lakhs plus interest and awarded MIL amount agsinst the said claim.
Th!ﬂld-lwnﬂlBtWWMTﬂmWMMlMHNMWMCatﬂhumm.ﬂ%hﬂwhHm'bhﬂmmtmt.Pm,
the said the Company petition was dismissed by Hon'ble District Court, Patna, the Company not satisfied by the decision of Hon'ble District Coort, has
challenged under Sectlon 37 the same before the Hoabie High Court of Patna thus the matter b subjudice.

b, Atlanta RoparTollweys Private Limited

Development wmﬁmmdm-m-m-w-mwmt;wmm.wu.m.wmrw«
rmmummmsuuﬂmlh,mmﬂ;mmmntdmmm.mn,

Htwdmhuw.!mdI.IHHH‘Ip‘uju:tmdrﬂuh!dtmmﬁthl.muﬂhﬂtmmﬂtlmuﬂmmmwmm-“-lﬂﬁmd having right to
eoliect the toll from the users of the facility during the concession pertod.

The Concession Agreement notitied by Punjab infrastructure Development Board [PIDE) is permitting collection of Toll up to f4th October,2029. In the financial
year 202111 the Authority has terminated the Concession Agreement vide lstier no.PWOSBR-3012/21/2021-38R3/178/1 dated 05-08:2021. By virtue of
termination of ConCession agreement the BOT (Intangible Asset) and toll collection right have been taken over by PIDE. In wiew of this the Compary looses the
wr:lnunuue.i.ut;mhierunt.tunctmemembemmmuﬂmmmummwmemrTwm.wp.

Employee benefit obligations
The Company has classified various employes benefits & inder

2. Defined contribution plas

i. Prowident fund

i State defined contribution plans [Employees’ Pension Scheme, 1995}
ﬂ:prmidm.luﬂmdﬂnﬁlteﬁeﬁtdcmtrﬂmlmpimnmﬂwu!mﬁmlpuﬂmmdcmlﬂumwI:Mummumhm‘s
itrﬂnh':ﬂ'ndb}ltbel.rﬂ.Ltﬂrﬂws:hﬁmmelepwhmmlmﬂmmMuwﬂedmdpmﬂmﬂmntm1mmthmefttmm
fund the benefits,
mwmmmmmhmmwm:mmmuwummmmamquspmlmm
& Contribution to Emplovess’ Pension Scheme 1995 :

Parthculars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Provident fund

Contribution to provident fund 0.33 0.48
Contribution to employess’ pension scheme 1995 7S 1.08

Total 1.08 1.56




Atlanta infra Assets Limited

Nmmﬂ-nmmimuﬂ.mmmp«wmmmﬁn,!w

. Post employment obligation
Gratuity

The Company has a defined benelit plan, governed
mﬂmﬂwmpwﬂehﬁm“mmwmmﬂmumm,
y:muruﬂmurwtuuenﬂnn:us{#sbmmmbmdmthtmtnfblﬂcﬂlwliﬂm

Assets Mortgaged as security
Particulars of assets
Building

Intangible assets (BOT Right}

Total assets pledged as security

Related party transactions:

#s per Indlan Accounting Standard 24(ind AS-24] Relsted Party Transactions’ as

Charges
1st charges
15t charges

Classification
Hon current
Mo current

Company"s related parties and transactions are disclosed befow

a. Parties where control exists:
Holding company
Atlantaa Limited

Subsidiaries: (rect and step-down subsidlaries)

MORA Tollways Limited

Atlanta Ropar Toltways Private Lid.

b, Key Managerial Personnel:
. Rajhoo Bbarot
Mr Rickiin Bbarot

c nthcrrﬂnudpuﬂnﬂhwhumtmmmruuummﬁﬂqmm
L. Enterprites over which Tndividual described in B abave have control:
Shres Valhaviakshmi Properties Pvt.Ltd

Vilkusitam Realty Pyi.Ltd

i, Relatives of Key Managerial Personned:

Smit.Bhavana R Bbarot

d. Details of transactions during the year and closing balance at the end of the year:

Balance sheet transactions during the year 2023-24

{Rs.in Lakhs)

whwmﬁmtynl.1m.umntmecmpuwlmmuhnbllpmnmmdﬁ-ﬁ.mh
mmmnthemdtlmnmw:ﬂhwiwmmm
by the employes concermed

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
5,00 511

960148 12,966.90
9,608 48 12,575.02

préscribed by Companies {indian Accounting Standards) Rulss, 20135, the

Wame of the entity Relatlonship [Hature of transaction March 31, 2024/ March 31, 2023
Axlantas Limited Holding Comparty Payments against 2,240.78 3.947.73 |
EPC progress billing e
Atlantas Limited Holding Company Credit against EPC 1,03%.62 1,681.76
progress bitling
Atimntaa Limited Holding Company Unsecured lean 5,442, 41
recebved
Atlantan Limited Helding Comgsary Ursecured toan paid 1,334.49
nlong with interest
Bhivana R bbarot Relative of Key Loan received 1, M7.75 -
Personnel
| Bhavana R bharot Relative of Key Unsecured loan 115,88
managerinl Personnel  (repaid with interest
Rajhoo Bbrat Koy Managerial |Loan recelved 10.50
Personnel
Rafhoo Bbrot Key Managerial Unsecured loan 10,80
Persannel repaid with interest
Rickiin Bhrot Hey Managerial Loan receivied 521.68 E
Personnel
Rickiin Bbrot Key Managerial Ursacured loan 43.25
Personnel repald with inlerest
Allanta Ropar Tollways Private  [Subsidiary Company Loan/advances paid 5.63 0.54
Lid, bry the Compary
MORUA Toltways Liméted rmrytnrmnf Payments against 900.00
guarantes obligation
(Mara)
WOIRA, Tollways Limited Clbsidiary Company  |Reversal of Payments 00,00
against quarantae
obligation (Mora)
[MGRA Tollways Limited Subwdiary Company _ |Loan pald 5,533.00 .
MORA Tollways Limited Subtidiary Company  |MEc. Advances pald 115 .41
by the company
Shwee Vaihaviaksimi Properties  |Relatives are interested |Loan repaid 175.00 -
PyiLtd
Three Yaibhaviakshmi Properties  |Relatives are intevestied |Misc. Advances pald 1.77
Py, Ltd by the company
Thres Yalbhaviakshml Properties  |Relatives are interested |Loan recelved
Prt.Lid
Vaihuntam Realty Pvt.Ltd Relatives are interested [Loan repaid 1,675.00
Vaikuntam Realty PvL.Lid Teelatives are Interested |Loan recefyed -




Attanta imfra Assets Limited

Hotes o the financisl staterments as of and for the parind ooded March 31, 2014

Profit and |oss transactions the year 2013-34
Maiew of the eotity Foelatiombip |waturs of tramaction March 31, 1034 March 31, 2023
Allanton Limited biolding Company [Contract payments fos 1,048,340 1, 204566
| peradic maintanance:
ilﬂdvﬂ‘m
Alinntaa Limited |Holdirsg Copngany Intarest pakl LA
Bhavana A bhanot Belnthen of Koy Interest paid 136,38
Managerial Persannel
Rajhoo Bieod Ky Maridgelisl inberest paid AT
ickiin Borot 598
atlanta Rapar Tolbways Private 405,31 &0,
Limited
DR, Toliwmys Limited 6550 &TL.04
balance a3 on st March, 1034
Name of the sntity march 31, 2024 March 31; 2023
atlarien Limited 1,325, 04 1,325,504
atiantaa Lienited 123,37 131153
Aflantas Limited 4,007.92
Atiantan Limied 417881 4,275.82
Bhavans R bbarol 1,231.8%
Bickiie: Bharat ATH.48) -
s oo Bbrot. 9.4 L]
[atlanta RoparTollways Private 847 [
Limited
atiants Ropar Tolbweys Privale 1,415,56 151888
Limited
Attarta RoparTollweys Private TR 47,39
Limited
stianth Roges Tollways Private Submidisry Company Inwmscmend in Equity] 1.507.%6 21,5079
Lirmted Shares | Frovisien lor
Clirmiration in value ol
investment )
Alara Aopar Tolivays Prieile [Sulisidiary Companty [Investiment recognised| P T
Limaed for Financlal
Guarantee given far
wiltwidinry: 10 A3
Adfustment |
Prowisican for
In walise of
I stment]
pADRA Tollwwys Limiled Subsidiary Company Loan/advancen pald 5,530.00
by v COMmpany
MORA Toltways Linited ttidiary Company ise [ 4] 347
nivanc e/ redmbursem
‘Iﬂi pald by L
JADRA Tollwnys Limited Subwdiary Company  |Fancial Guarantes 7.8 4,695,061
otligation recognised-
IND A5 Adjustment
MORA Tollweys Limited Subaldiary Comgany Irvest meml recagrined T.29.39 7.8
o Fimgeeial
Caustrantes given for
subridiary-IND A5
Adfjunement | Part
amount pravision for
Dirmirution bn vatun of
leveadiment)
WORA Totwarys Limited Gubsiglary Compasy  |Investment In Equily 7,451,10 %.654.10
Sharey  [Prosdsion for
Diminutian in valee of
lmveskment
inikuntam Realty Pvi.lid elatives are interested (Loan recetved by 1,675.00
| Comparry
shree Weibhaviakshm| Propertios Eeinlives are interesied |Loan received by 175,00
P Ltd Compnny
Slwee vaibhaviakshimi Properties | Relaths are interesiad iisc. Advances pakd L
P Lbd iy the cumgany

ks, lLakha)
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Atlanta Infra Assets Limited
MHotes to the Mnancial statements as of and for the period ended March 31, 2024
Earnings per share:

Particulars March 31, 2024
Profit available to equity shareholders
Profit alter tax [A) 16,658.96
Mumber of equity shares
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding {Raslc) (B) 4,20,13,7%0
Basic and diluted eamings per share (A  B) (Rs.) 39.865
Miminial value of an equity share (Rs.) 10

Incoma taxes
The major components of income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 are as under:
March 31, 2024

. Income tax recognized fn Statement of Profit and Loss:
. Incomea Tax expenses

I} Current tax Nl
i) Deferred tax expense Wil
Total (i) Hil

. The reconcillation of tax expense March 31, 2024

and the accounting profit

muitiplied by tax rate:

Accounting profit before tax =
Tax calculated at tax rates applicable to profit & 34.61% .
permanent/temperary differences due to:

Tax effect of amounts which are

not deductible (taxable) in

calculating taxable fncomes

= Long term Capital Galn Income taxed at different tax rates -
» Income exempted from income Lax -
» Expenses not allowable for tax purpose

» Others £

March 31, 2023
1,B38.50

4,20,13,790
438
10

march 31, 2023

il
Nil
Ml
March 31, 2023

Income tax recegnized in the statement of profit and loss and OC1 -

Wote: Due to loss fn the current finanicial year Income tax provision is mat required.

, Deferred tax balances

Particulars March 31, 2024
Deferred tax labllity on account of:

Property, Plant and Equipment -
Effective interest on s
borrowings/ Other financial assets

and liabliities

Fair valuation of Preference shares -
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities ”

Deferred tax assets on account af;

Unabsorbed business loss and depreciation

Disallowances u/s 40{a)/ 438 of Income tax act, 1561

Mat Credit -
Total Deferred Tax Assets -

Net Deferred tax Assets =

. Movement in deferred tax assets/Hability

Particulars Property, Plant and  Effective interest on MAT Credit
Equipment borrowings/Other
financial assets and
linbilities

As st O1st April, 2023

(Charged) f credited:

> to profit or loss . =

» to other comprehensive income - - -

s at March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Other ftems

{Rs.in Lakhs)

Total
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11(1a).

T

fi.
fii.

s

Atlanta infra Assets Limited (Rs-in Lakhs)
mmuﬂﬂmﬂmm“ﬂlndiwuﬂwbdmm March 31, 2024

Fair value measurements

The carrying amounts of trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, bank balance ather than cash and cash pauivalents, other financial assets, trade payables,
capital creditors are considered to be same a3 their fair values, due to their Short-term nature.

The carrying value of borrowings, deposits given and taken and other financial assets and lisbilitles are considered to be reasonably same as. thelr fair values.
These are classified as level 3 fair values in the falr value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs including counter party credit risk

. Financial instruments by category

Particulars Hote. March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

FVPL Amortized cost FWPL Amortized cost
Financial assets
Investments 13 - 5.00 - 5.00
Inwestments (Financial guarantee 3.3 1,%00.90 . 7.391.39
benefit)
Other financial aswets 34 - 1.15 - 1.25
Trade receivables 3.6 - 4,337.95 . 4,337.14
Cash and cash equivalents 1.7 - 844,75 - a51.61
Total financial assets 1,900.90 5,188.94 7,391.39 5,195.00
Financial llabilicies
Barrowings non-current (Refer 1.14 . 4,107.92 . 1,896,00
naote 1 below)
Other financial liabilitles 115 1,486.95 - 6,518.50 =
{Financial guarantee obligation)
Borrowings current (Refer note 1 3T » 1, 72113 . 11.648.19
below)
Trade payables 1.18 - BA2.92 . §79.73
Other financial tiabilitles 319 - 60654 - 6.54
Total Financial labilities 1,486.95 7,298.51 5,518.50 24,430,456
Mete: 1
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 20212
Lang term barrowings 314 - 4,107.92 - 1,8%6.00
Short term borrowings 3147 - 1,711.13 . 1,648.19
Total - 5,829.05 - 23,544,19
Security:

The term loans refereed in Note-3.14 and 3.17 are secured by
A firsy pari pasu charge/ assignment / security interest on the Borrower's rights under the Concession Agreement,w.r.t Nagour-Khondall BOT project Project
Documents, Contracks and all licenses, permits, approvals, consents and insurance policies in respect of the Project

a first mortgage and charge on all the Borrower's immovable properties, both present and future;
a first charge by way of hypothecation of all the Borrower's movables, both present and future, save and excepl the Project Assels;

. a first charge on Borrower's Receivabies;

a first charge over all bank accounts of the Barrower;

. & first charge on all intangibles of the Dorrower including but not limited to goodwill, rights, undertakings and uncalled capltal, present and future;

a first charge by way of assignment or otherwise creation of Security Interest in:
all the right, title, interest, benefits, claims and deEmands whatsoever of the Borrower in the Project Documents, duly acknowledged and conzented to by the
relevant counter-parties to such Project Documents to

b. the right, title and interest of the Borrower by way of first charge in, to and under all the Government Approvals

d.
Hote:

b

. all the right, title, interest, benefits, claims and demands whatsoever of the Barrower in any letter of credit, guarantee including contractor guarantees and

liguidated damages and pafnmmmmmdhymmmhhﬂjmmm

all insurance contracts
During the year No Dues Certificates were recefved from Consortium Bankers against settlement of fund base limits under One Time Settlement scheme against
our wﬂﬂwmdmm:mdm#murMM, i to vi are under process.

Fair valua hisrarchy

This section explains the judgment's and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial inatruments that are (a) recognized and measured at fair
value and (b) measured at amortized cost and for which fair values are disclosed In the financial statements, To provide an indication about the reliability of the
inputs used in determining fair value, the company has classified its financtal instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An
explanation of each level follows underneath the table.

Einancial assets and labilities measured at fair value - recurring fair value measurements
Aa at 315t March, 2024

Financial assets at FYTPL Hote, Level-2 Level-3 Total

Investment in equity instruments of DNS Bank 3.1 - 5.00 5.00
Financial Guarantee Benefits 33 - 1,900.%0 1,900.90
Total finencial assets - 1,905.90 1,905.90
Aa &t 31st March, 2023

Financial assets at FYTPL Level-2 Level-3 Tatal

Investment in equity instruments of ONS - 5.00 5.00
Financial Guarantee Benefits - 7,392.39 7.39L.39
Total financial assets 7.397.3% 71.397.19
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. Valuation processes

The Company obtains assistance of Independent and competent third party valuation experts to perform the valuations of financlal assets and liabilities required
far financial reporting purpeses, Including level 3 falr values, Discussions of valuation processes and results are held between the Company and the valee on
periadically basis.

. Valuation technique used to determine falr values

The main level 3 inputs used by the Company are derived and evaluated as follows:
The fair value of financlal instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis,
The earrying amount of curreit financial assets and liabilities are considered to be the same as thelr fair values, due to their short Lerm nature.

The fair value of the long-term Borrowings with fioating-rate of interest i not impacted due to interest rate changes, and will not be significantly different from
their carrying amounts as there is no significant change in the under-lying credit risk of the Company borrewing (since the date of inception of the loans), Further,
the Company has no long-term Borrowings with fiued rate of interest.

For financlal assets and liabillthes that are measures at falr value, the carrying amount i equal to the fair values.

Hote:
Lewed 1: Leved 1 hierarchy Includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Livel 7= The Fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example over-the-counter derivatives) is determined using valuation
techniques which maximize the use of abservable market data and rely as little as passible on entity-speciflc estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair
value an instrument are ohservable, the instrument is included in leved 2.

Level - If ane or more of the significant tnputs ts not based on cbservable market data, the instrument is included in level 3, This is the case for unlisted equity
securithes which are included in level 3.

There are no translers between any levels during the year.
The Company’s policy Is to recognize transfer into and transfer out of falr value hierarchy levels as at the end of the reporting period.

. Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amaortized cost

Particulars Haote March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Financlal assets Carrying amount Falr value Carrying amount Fair value
Investments 31 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
Other financial assets 1.4 1.25 1.25 1.25 1.5
Trade receivables 1.6 4,137.95 4,137.95 433714 4,337.14
Total financial assets 4,344, 20 4,344.20 4,341,129 4,241.39
Financial Liabilities

Barrowings 114 @ 3.7 5,829.05 5,829.05 13,544.19 131,544.1%
Trade payables 116 852,91 BbZ.52 87e.73 879,73
Other financial liabilities 3119 604,54 606,54 6.54 6.54
Total financial labilities 7,298.51 7,298.51 14,430.46 24,430.46

Financial risk management
The Company's business activities expose It to a variety of financlal risks, namely Uquidity risk, market risks and credit risk.

Ritk Exposure arising from  Measurement Management

Credit Risk Cash and cash Aging analysis Diversification of bank
equivalents, trade deposits, letters of
recelvables, financial credit
assets measured at
amortized cost,

Liguidity Risk Borrowings and other  Rolling cash Mow avatlability of
liabilithes forecasts committed credit lines

and bormowing facllities

Market risk - interest rate Long-term borrowings at Sens|tivity analysis Un hedged
variable rates

. Credit risk

The Compary |s exposed to credit risk, which is the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual obligation resulting in a financial loss to the Company

Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, financial assets carrled at amortized cost and deposits with banks and flnancial institutions, as well as credit
exposures to trade customers including outstanding receivables,
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Credit risk mansgement

Credit risk Is the risk that a counterparty will not meet Its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a

financial loss.

The Company's credit risk arfses from accounts recelvable balances. Major customers of the Companies include public sector enterprises and state owned
companies having high credit quatity. Accordingly, the Company's customer credit risk is very low, With respect Lo intercarporate deposits/ loans gven to
subsidiaries, the Company will be able to control the cash flows of those subsidiaries as the subsidiaries are winolly owned by the Campany.

For banks and financial institutions, only highly rated banks/institutions are accepted. Generally all policies surrounding credit risk have been managed at
compary level,

The Company is making provision for trade recelvables based on Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model. The reconciliation of ECL is as below:

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Dpening balance (provision for bad debts) Nil Hil

Changes In loss allowance (Provision for doubtful debts): -

Loss atlowance based on ECL -

Additional Provision -

Bad-debks -

Closing balance Hil Hil

. Liquidity risk
Prudent liquidity risk management implles maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availabitity of funding through an adequate amount of
committed credit facilities to meet abligations when due and to close out market pesitions. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, company
treasury malntains flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under committed credit lines.

In respect of its existing operations; the Company funds its activities primarily through long-term loans secured against each SPY's and long terms loans and
advaness. In addition, each of the special purpose vehicle(SPV's) has working capital loans availabite to it which are renewable annually, together with certain
intra-group loans.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's Vguidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. This is genevally
carried out at local level in the operating subsidiaries of the Company in accordance with practice and limits set by the Company. These limits vary by location Lo
take into account the liguidity of the market in which the entity operates. In addition, the Company's liquidity management polécy involves projecting cash flows
In majar currencles and considering the level of liquid assets necessary Lo meet these monitoring balance sheet liguidity ratics against intemal and external
regulatory requirements and maintalning debt financing plans.

. Maturities of financial llabilities
The amounts disclosed below are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying balances as the Impact of
discounting is not significant

As at 31st March, 2024 Hote Less than 1 year  Between 2 year and 5 More than 5 years Total

YBars
Financial lishilities
Borrowings" 117 1,721.13 4,107.92 . 5,829.05
Trade payables 118 B62.92 - - B62.92
Dther financial Nabilities 318 606,54 - + 0654
Financlal guarantee obligations 3.15 - = 1,486,595 1,486.95
Road maintenance obligation 116 - : 1,976.19 1,976.19
Total financial labilities 3,190.59 4,107.92 3,463.14 10,761.65
As at 31st March, 2023
Borrowkngs* L7 21,648.19 1,896.00 - 23,544.1%
Trade payables 1.18 B79.73 - - 879.73
Other financial labilities 1.19 &.54 - . 6.54
Financial guarantee obiigations 1.15 - . 6,518.50 6,518.50
Road malntenance obligation 36 . - 2,956 44 2,996.44
Total financial labilities 2,534.46 1,896.00 9,514.94 33,945.40

* Includes contractual interest payments based on the interest rate prevailing at the reporting date.




13

14

15

Atlanta Infra Assets Limited (Rs.In Lakhs)
Motes to the financial statements as of and for the period ended March 31, 2024

Market risk

Markat risk is the risk that the falr values of uture cash flows of a financial instrument will Mluctuate because of volatility of prices In the financial markets.
Market risk can be further segregated as: a) Forelgn currency risk and b) Interest rate risk.

. Farelgn currency risk

Foretgn currency risk & the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fuctuate because of changes in forefgn exchange rates.
Company does not have any foretgn currency loans, recefvables or payables, hence the risk towards forefgn currency risk 1 not applicable to the Company.

For that reason, sensitivity analysis with respect to foreign currency risk has not been disclosed

. Interest rate risk

intorest rate risk [ the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market Interest rates, The
Comparny's main Interest rate risk arises from long-term borrawings with variable rates, which expose the Company to cash fiow interest rate risk. During March
31, 2024 & March 31, 2023 the Company's borrowings at variable rate were mainly denominated in Rupees.

The Company’s flxed rate borrowings are carried at amortized cost. They are therefore not subject to interest rate risk as defined in Ind AS-107, since neither the
camying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of a change in market Interest rates.

Interest rate risk exposure

The expasure af the Company's borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows:
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Yarlable rate borrowings HIL HIL

Particulars

Sensitivity of Interest

Profit or loss s sensitive to higher/lower Interest expense from bormowings as a result of changes in interest rates,
Impact on profit before tax

Interest sensitivity March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Interest rates - increase by 5% on existing Interest rate” Ma, WA
Interest rates - decrease by 5% on existing Interest rate® HA HA

* Holding all other variables constant

Capltal Management

Risk Management
The Company’s ohjectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide retums for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order to malntain or adjust the
capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid Lo shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares of sell assets to reduce
debt.

The Company monitors capital on basis of Lotal equity and debt on a periodic basis, Equity comprises all components of equity, Detst includes term loan and short
term loans. The following table summarizes the capltal of the Company;

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Equity (excluding other reserves) 11,5112 (5,087 .84)
Debt (current maturities and Interest dus) 5.825.05 213,544.19
Total 17,400,18 18,456.35

. Ho dividend declared during the year (previous year Nil.)

Segmant reporting

The Company's committee of Managing Director and other Director's are examine the Company’s performance,

Presently, the Company s engaged in only one segment viz “Improvement, Operation and Maintenance Including strengthening and widening of existing 2 lane
road to 4 lane dual carriageway from Km.9.200 to Km.50.000 of NH-6 (Nagpur-Kondhall sectlon) in the State of Maharashtra on Bulld, Operate and Transfer (BOT)
fasis” The said project was completed on 22-09-2011 and received Commercial Operation Certificate from the Competent Althority and collection of toll from
the users of the facllity is in progress, and as such there is no separate reportable segment as per Ind AS 108 'Operating Segments’. Presently, the Company’s
operations are predominantly confined in India.

Infermation about major customers
Revenue for the year ended March 31, 2074 and March 31, 2021 were from toll collected from the user of the facility and no repartable revenoe such as customers
include public Sector companies and State owned Public companies.
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Disclosure in respect of ongoing construction contracts

On the balance sheet date, the Company no reporting of net contract position for each contract as elther an asset or an liabillty. A contract represents an asset
where costs Incurred plus recognized profits (less recognized losses) exceed progress billings: a contract represents liabllity where opposite is the case.

Amount due from (to) customers under construction contracts for engoing construction contracts

The niet balance sheet pasition for

ongoing construction contracts s

as follows

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Amount due from customers for contract work 3 .
Amount due o customers for contract work

Met balance sheet position

The net position relates to:

Aggregate costs incurred and

recognized profits (less recognized

lesses) to date

Less: Progress billings . i
Total - .

Details of remuneration to auditors: March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
{a) As auditors

= For statutory audit 2.5 .15
= For others - .
Total (Excluding G5T) 1,15 .15

Corporate soclal responsibility{CSR)

As per the section 135 of the Companies Act, 2011, the Campany i required to spend Rs, Nil {previous year March 31, 2023 Rs. Nil.} due to loss reported in the

said period.

Disclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
Refer note 3.18

The company has regrouped, reclassified & rearranged the previous period figures wherever necessary to confirm the current year's presentation.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Significant accounting policies 1o
Motes on financial slatements Ito 20
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